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Jennifer

From:
Sent:
Tol
Subject:

Attachments:

Anna Stepanova
Thursday, July 18, 2013 9:06 AM
'uscis.foia@uscis.dhs.gov'

Freedom of lnformation Act (FOIA) Request on Behalf of Jayesh Srivastava, Control

Number PPO2013000019

FOIA Remand Letter.pdf; Srivastava G-28.pdf

Dear FOIA Officer,

Please note that I represent the Applicant in the above-referenced FOIA request. This is a request for an update on the

status of this FOIA case, which was processed on January 25,2013, appealed, and then remanded to the National

Records Center (NRC) on February 19, 2013. Please note that it has been five months since the case was remanded to

the NRC. Additionally, Mr. Srivastava's FOIA request has been first in Track Two for several months. However, even

though the number oi pending cases has changed, Mr. Srivastava's request has not been processed. As such, we

request that you please process Mr. Srivastava's request as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Anna Stepanova*
Supervising Attorney
Special Projects / NIW Department

*Admitted to practice in the District of Columbia. Not admitted in Maryland. Practice Limited to lmmigration and

Nationality Law.

With over OO full-time attorneys, paralegals, and support stafl, we provide exceilent service in the area of U.S. immigration law to clients worldwide.

NoTE: only attorneys are auihoiized u-y taw to provioe legal adviie. This message may contain contidential Anorney-Client communication lf you are

not the intendad recipient, please notify the sender and delete this message.

Murthy Law Firm : lmmigration Mattersl @

10451 Mill Run Circle, Suite 100, Owings Mills, MD 21117. USA
Tel : 410.356.5440 Fax : 410.356.5669
WebSite : http:/iwww, murthv.com
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